

# NOTICE OF MEETING

## CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY WELLBEING, HEALTH & CARE

## TUESDAY, 7 NOVEMBER 2023 AT 4.00 PM

### COUNCIL CHAMBER - THE GUILDHALL, PORTSMOUTH

Telephone enquiries to Anna Martyn, Local Democracy Officer - Tel: 023 9283 4870 Email: democratic@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

## Membership

Councillor Matthew Winnington (Cabinet Member)

Councillor Lewis Gosling Councillor Graham Heaney **Councillor Brian Madgwick** 

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: <u>www.portsmouth.gov.uk</u>

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

#### <u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1 Apologies for absence
- 2 Declarations of interest
- **3 Public Health Strategy 2023-2026** (Pages 3 30)

To provide an overview of the new Public Health Strategy 2023-2026.

#### 4 Public Health Annual Report 2023 (Pages 31 - 78)

To note that the Director of Public Health is publishing her statutory Annual Report for 2023. The topic of this year's report is poverty and the cost of living crisis in Portsmouth. The Public Health Annual Report 2023 provides an updated evidence base to support the city's tackling poverty work and its response to the cost of living challenges facing many residents.

#### 5 Liberty Protection Safeguards and Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards (Pages 79 - 84)

#### <u>Purpose</u>

To set out the implications for Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards (DoLS) service now that there is no clear pathway for the introduction of the Liberty Protection Safeguards, (LPS).

#### **RECOMMENDED** that the Cabinet Member

- 1. Write to the Secretary of State raising concerns that the LPS have not been implemented and there is no timetable to do so.
- 2. Write to the Members of Parliament for Portsmouth and invite them to contact the Secretary of State and express their concerns.

#### 6 Adult Social Care Complaints - Annual Report (Pages 85 - 92)

To update the Cabinet Member and spokespeople on the complaints received in Adult Social Care in 2022/23.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at <u>https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785</u>